
From: Kelly Menezes <Kelly.Menezes@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Sent: 01 Sep 2023 08:20:20
To: IDOXDMSMyEmails@councilanywhere.org
Cc: 
Subject: FW: 23/0966/TTCA - 99 High Street, Great Abington
Attachments: 

 
 

From: AFNAN SAEED <happybranches@outlook.com> 
Sent: 31 August 2023 16:40
To: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Subject: Re: 23/0966/TTCA - 99 High Street, Great Abington
 
Good afternoon,
 
My apologies, I can confirm that the application is for 3 Hornbeams to have a 2 metre height reduction.
 
 
Kind Regards,  
 
Afnan Saeed 
  
Happy Branches Tree Surgery 
  
Tel: 01799 530336 
  
Mobile: 07939467235 
 

 

From: Planning <planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org>
Date: Thursday, 31 August 2023 at 09:46
To: "happybranches@outlook.com" <happybranches@outlook.com>
Subject: 23/0966/TTCA - 99 High Street, Great Abington
 
Good morning,
 
Thank you for submitting a planning application for the above.
 
Can you please confirm if you are proposing a height reduction to 2 or 3 Hornbeams as your proposal suggests 2 but you have 
indicated 3 on the tree location plan.
 
Kind regards,
 

mailto:planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org
mailto:happybranches@outlook.com
mailto:happybranches@outlook.com


Kelly Menezes | Technical Support Officer

t: 01954 713188 m: 07514 921817 e: planning@greatercambridgeplanning.org
https://www.scambs.gov.uk/planning/
https://www.cambridge.gov.uk/planning 

Greater Cambridge Shared Planning: a strategic partnership between Cambridge City and South Cambridgeshire District Councils
 
Note: Jan to March 2023 my regular working hours will be Thursday and Friday.
 
 

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others 
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation 
of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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